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State of Florida 
n 

DATE: November 23, 1999 
TO: 
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications 
RE: 

Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following: 

Easy Telephone Services Company 

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida under this 
name by the Secretary of State. 

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and parties 
of record listed in CMS. 

c: Legal (K. Peiia) 
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1 1 / 0 4 / 9 9  CORPORATE DETAIL RECORD SCREEN 11:09  m- 1 9 Corporation I Trademark Name NUh: P99000091371 ST:FL ACTIVE/FL PROFIT FLD: 09/24/1999 
: EASY TELEPHONE SERVICES COMPANY 

PRINCIPAL: 4427 TREEHOUSE LANE, #296 u Officer I Registered Agent Name 

Registered Agent Name ADDRESS TAMARAC, FL 33319 1 9 Trademark &ner Name 

u FEI Number 

Document Number 

Trademark Name 

RA NAME : TORRENS, MANUEL 
RA ADDR : 4427 TREEHOUSE LANE, #296 

ANN REP : * NONE FILED * 
TAMARAC, FL 33319 
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